
Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Fwd: Vortex Designs SSAS Change of Land Reg Title Deeds

Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com> 4 May 2016 at 18:29
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Will Bates <Will.Bates@taylorwalton.co.uk>
Date: 4 May 2016 at 17:40
Subject: Vortex Designs SSAS Change of Land Reg Title Deeds
To: "bradd@pensionpractitioner.com" <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: James Cottrell <james.cottrell@taylorwalton.co.uk>

Dear Brad,

I am assisting James and I am emailing in response to your email to him sent today.

In order for the re-registration to happen, we need the landlord to agree to a Deed of Covenant. We sent a draft
to the landlord’s solicitors in 2013 and have frequently chased them since then for a response. I am James’
current trainee and at least 4 trainees before me have chased – sometimes on a daily basis - for a response to
the draft Deed of Covenant. However, we are yet to receive any response.

I have again sent an email today asking that they respond but unfortunately we cannot proceed until we hear
back.

Kind regards,

Will

Will Bates | Taylor Walton LLP
Trainee Solicitor | Commercial Property Department
tel 01582 731161 | ext 4433 | fax 01582 457900

will.bates@taylorwalton.co.uk | www.taylorwalton.co.uk
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Important:

This e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If you are not the named recipient please notify us

immediately and delete all copies on your system. You must not copy or disclose the contents to any third party. Internet e-mail is not a fully secure

communications medium and please take this into account when sending e-mail to us. We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any

attachment to this e-mail is free of viruses or other harmful code. However, we cannot accept liability for any loss or damage incurred or sustained as a

result of viruses or other harmful code, and would strongly advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Taylor Walton

LLP accept no responsibility for personal emails, or emails unconnected with the firm's or clients' business. Please note that to ensure regulatory

compliance and for the protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s).

Taylor Walton LLP

28-44 Alma Street

Luton

Bedfordshire

LU1 2PL

Telephone 01582 731161;

Fax 01582 457900;

DX 130460 LUTON 10;

Web Site: www.taylorwalton.co.uk

Taylor Walton LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales under registered number OC328698. The registered office is at 28-44

Alma Street Luton Bedfordshire LU1 2PL. A list of the members of the LLP is open to inspection at the registered office. We use the word "Partner" to

refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors

Regulation Authority www.sra.org.uk number 465571. We do not accept service by e-mail.

--
Pension Practitioner.com
Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD

T:  0800 634 4862     
F:  020 8711 2522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
VAT Reg No: 894312018
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886
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